<u>yingtuboss@gmail.com</u>

+7 776 437 9448

Profile

Front-end development engineer with extensive work experience.

Able to develop independently; have a strong interest in programming, good psychological quality and ability to withstand pressure.

Take work seriously and be able to complete project development on time; have a strong pursuit of new technologies and a strong interest in programming.

Employment History

Front-end Developer, Devel.kz, Nur-sultan

July 2021 — September 2022

Designed and updated layouts to meet usability and performance requirements.

Front-end Developer, Yona, Nur-sultan

October 2021 — April 2022

Followed SDLC best practices within Agile environment to produce rapid iterations for clients.

Collaborated with stakeholders during development processes to confirm creative proposals and design best practices.

Designed and updated layouts to meet usability and performance requirements.

Education

Skills

English

Computer Programming, University of Information Technology And Managemen, Rzeszow, Poland

Polish

September 2020 — Present

Javascript React React Native Node.js Git Tailwind, Css Kazakh Chinese